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Bishop Joseph 

Busch of St Cloud 

Diocese asked 

Rev. Edward   

Mahoney to call 

a meeting with  

St. Cloud            

west-end           

community        

regarding the 

building of a 

church on the 

west side of the 

city  

A
U

G
 8

, 
1
9
2
0

 

Picnic fundraising 

at  Colonial     

Gardens was     

attended by 

about 6000      

people raising 

approximately 

$1200 for the  

church building 
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Katherine & 

John Schwartz 

donated land 

for the church 

which was 

named the 

parish of Saint      

Anthony of 

Padua after 

Katherine’s    

father,          

Anton Rengel 
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Fr. Frederick 

Hinnenkamp 

appointed 

first pastor of 

Saint Anthony 

Parish  
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Low framed 

building was 

erected for 

the Church  
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First Mass               

celebrated with 

150 families             

registered as         

parishioners. 

First baptism on            

the same day        

was for Adeline 

Mary Irmiter, 

daughter of     

Hubert and 

Catherine  
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Church           

purchased the  

old Jefferson 

School along 

with all of its  

contents and 

moving expenses 

for $1000  
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School doors 

opened with two 

classrooms and 

two teachers,   

Benedictine     

Sisters:                    

Alicia Bussen    

and Doloratea        
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 New 

church 

basement 

was 

blessed, 

dedicated 

for services 
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First                

funeral            

mass for       

Elmer           

Bookey,            

age 1 
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First            

sacramental 

wedding for 

Mary Bruns 

and Kenneth 

Bookey  
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The sisters moved 

into their new 

convent at 1st St 

and 24th Ave, 

purchased from 

Thomas           

Fitzpatrick  
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First eighth grade            

graduation:             

Alma Bruns,          

Thomas Cremers, 

Mary Englehard, 

Roert Frie,            

George Halupozok,            

Paul Kiklas,          

Florence Lahr,        

Helen Lenzmeier, 

Margaret Reaser, 

Raymond Scheuer, 

Maurice Smith,        

Alfred Stockinger, 

Florence Terfehr, 

and                   

Frederick Waldorf 
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First            

Confirmation 

with Bishop  

Joseph Busch. 

Board          

approved 

plans to build 

a basement 

church.           

A new church 

was quickly 

built. 
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School      

enrollment 

at 340        

students  
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Construction 

of a new 

eight room 

school          

began in 

Spring and 

was ready to 

use by        

November 
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“An Old           

Fashioned          

Mother” 

was 

staged; 

one of the 

many plays 

put on by 

the            

St Anthony          

parishioners 

In the background: First building erected for the Church, 1920 

1920 to 1930 


